From: Zane Kurtz

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber; Tucker, Shelly; David Adkins
Subject: RE: EOG Midland Spill - Pinochle BNP State Com 2H

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 7:04:24 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Corrected C-141.pdf

Good Morning

| was out yesterday. Sorry for the late reply. | forgot to put a 1 on the latitude ®. It did happen on
the pad on nothing off the pad. The location of the release on the C-141 is correct (S-22-255-28E-
Unit D). | have CC'd David Adkins, Talon, he is helping out to remediate the spill. | will let him send
and/or update on the Site. Thanks and sorry for messing up the coordinates. | fixed the C-141 and
attached.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Zane Kurtz <Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Melissa Gilliland <mgilliland@talonlpe.com>; Jamon Hohensee
<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: EOG Midland Spill - Pinochle BNP State Com 2H

**External email. Use caution.**
RE: EOG * Pinochle BNP State COM #2H * 30-015-38316 * 2RP-4372

Zane,

Coordinates provided on the C-141 and API well location do not match. Since in the statement on
the C-141 you say that all of the fluids stayed within the area of the pad | am thinking that this
flowline release happened at the location of the well with the APl you provided. The API for the well
comes up as being in S-22 25S 28E Unit D and the coordinates you provided on the C-141 end up in
S-22 24S 28E Unit D. Can you please inform which of these is correct. If the APl location is correct
then please provide the coordinates for that location on the form and resend it.

Also | noticed you tagged both BLM and SLO on this email submission but when | check the records
available to me regarding surface ownership it comes up as private surface and federal minerals.
Shelly and Amber can you all please let us know what you have for this location (I did a check for
both S-22 25S 28E Unit D and S-22 24S 28E Unit D and both sites have ownership configured the
exact same way). Since you are correcting the coordinates if the surface administrators end up
confirming proper ownership before you end up sending back the corrected C-141 then could you
add that info to the corrected form as well please.

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4372. Please remit a
site characterization plan or advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 9/29/17.
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Release Notification and Corrective Action

NAB 725029 1)

OPERATOR [J Final Report

Name of Company EOG Resources, Inc.

[X Initial Report
Contact Zane Kurtz

Address 5509 Champions Drive, Midland, TX 79706

Telephone No. 432-425-2023

Facility Name Pinochle BNP State Com #2H

Facility Type Oil Well and Battery

| Surface Owner EOG

[ Mineral Owner EOG T API No. 30-015-38316 3
s . LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | EastWest Line | County
D 2 258 28E FNL 330 FWL Eddy

660
Latitnde%’?ﬂ” Longitude__-104.0826 NADS3
32./209 NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Produced Water Volume of Release 135 bbls Volume Recovered 130 bbis

Source of Release — 4™ poly transition ruptured inside tinhorn Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
8/29/2017 0900

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

X Yes [ No [0 NotRequired | Mike Bratcher and Crystal Weaver, NMOCD
Amber Groves, NM State Lands, Shelly Tucker , BLM
Date and Hour 08/29/2017 1100

I YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

By Whom? Zane Kurtz
Was a Watercourse Reached?

O Yes ¥ No
If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully,* N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedia! Action Taken.*

Lease op discovered a 4” poly transition inside of a tinhorn Jeaking produced water. The cntire release was contained on the pad. Approximately 135 bbls
were released and 130 bbls were recovered. An emergency one call is being placed today so that we can remove the impacted (wet) area before it goes
deeper into the ground. The impacted matcrial will be disposed of at a NM approved landfill. An assessment will follow with soil samples collected and a

work plan will be produced based on the soil analytical and submitted to the NMOCD and State Lands for approval. Soil samples will be run for BTEX,
TPH, and Chlorides.

**Surface is apparently State Lands and the bottom hole is BLM.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other

federal, state, or local laws and/or lations.
Signature: 30'\' %
SIS 44,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO

Approved by Envirwa% ,élm«w__.

il 3

Printed Name: Zane Kurtz

Title: Sr. Environmental Rep.

Approval Datcﬁ M / / 0 Expiration DateM

| E-mail Address: zane kurtz@eogresources.com Conditions of Approval: X
| Date: __8/2972017 Phone: 432-425-2023 L "/ ﬂ)%ﬂd/ m 9"5 I]%
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary

Fl2aln A5






Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Zane Kurtz [mailto:Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Melissa Gilliland <mgilliland@talonlpe.com>; Jamon Hohensee
<Jamon_Hohensee@eogresources.com>

Subject: EOG Midland Spill - Pinochle BNP State Com 2H

Good Afternoon

| was just made aware of a spill we had this morning at our Pinochle BNP State Com 2H. We
released 135 bbls of produced water from a failed poly line transition inside a tinhorn. We
recovered 130 bbls. All the produced water stayed on the pad. Nothing got off pad. We are in the
process of calling in a one call so that we can remove the wet material immediately before is goes
deep. Talon will then collect soil samples and run them for chlorides, BTEX, TPH. Based on the
analytical results they will prepare a work plan to address the area and submit for all of your
approvals. Please let me know if | left something out. Thanks

Zane Kurtz
Sr. Environmental Representative

éS""‘"‘s"'""“’"""-""m"’: 5509 Champions Drive! Midland, Tx 79706
Main Office (432) 686-3600] Direct (432)686-3667 | Cell (432) 425-2023
Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com : www.eogresources.com
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